



GO! 2025
NOVA GORICA
GORIZIA

Date : 23.02.2024

Time 18:00

Subject : BULLETIN NO. 1

Document No: 1.1

From : *The Clerk of the Course: Miha LEVEC*

To : *All competitors/ Crew Members*
Number of pages 2

Appendix: 2

deleted text = ~~crossed out text~~
new text = **text in bold underlined**

1.1 Event Supplementary Regulations point - 1 PROGRAMME – IMPORTANT INFORMATION

1st Car finish: 02.03.2024 – ~~16:00~~ **16:18** ~~Delpinova ulica 10, 5000 Nova Gorica, GPS: 45° 57' 16.3476"N 13° 38' 42.4824"E~~ **Trg Edvarda Kardelja 1, 5000 Nova Gorica, GPS: 45° 57' 25.80"N 13° 38' 56.0"E**

1.2 Event Supplementary Regulations point - 3 OFFICIALS

a. Stewards

Steward (02) Mr. ~~TBA~~ **Simon PERMOZER** (SVN)

f. FIA deputy Technical Delegate: ~~tba~~ (Appointed by the FIA)

d. Secretary of the Event: ~~Ms. Larisa KOMEL~~ **Miha LEVEC** (SVN)

1.3 Event Supplementary Regulations point – 7 ITINERARY AND LAYOUT

Leg 1: 01.03.2024 ~~234~~ **215,95** km

Leg 2: 02.03.2024 ~~208,79~~ **208,97** km

Grand total distance of the entire event: ~~442,79~~ **424,92** km

Total distances of the Regularity Stages: ~~249,59 km (56,37%)~~ **253,988 km (59,77%)**

The competition will start at the ~~Trg Evropa in Nova Gorica~~ **MAHLE Electric Drives Slovenija d.o.o. Polje 15, 5290 Šempeter pri Gorici, GPS: 45° 55' 18.57"N 13° 38' 18.5352"E**. The competitors will have to follow the roadbook from Recharging point 1 (optional): **"Parc Ferme" Kidričeva ulica, GPS 45°57'33.2"N 13°38'53.2"E to passage control in front of Municipality in Gorizia and from there to the start of the competition.** The 2. leg will start in Nova Gorica and will lead to Kobarid where we will have brunch and the finish will be at the ~~Trg Evropa in Nova Gorica~~ **Trg Edvarda Kardelja 1, 5000 Nova Gorica, GPS: 45° 57' 25.80"N 13° 38' 56.0"E**

- The number of Regularity Stages per day, as well as the length of each one and the total length.

Leg 1: 8 Regularity Stages

- RS1 ~~15,218~~ **15,243** km
- RS2 ~~13,448~~ **12,925** km
- RS3 ~~10,352~~ **15,717** km
- RS4 ~~9,91~~ **26,864** km
- RS5 ~~23,478~~ **28,609** km
- TP6 ~~21,222~~ **20,983** km
- TP7 ~~20,77~~ **5,683** km

- TP8 ~~5,44~~ **9,985** km

Total: ~~119,84~~ **136,009** km

Leg 2: 6 Regularity Stages

- RS1 ~~9 12,868~~ **13,050** km
- RS2 ~~10 26,848~~ **27,225** km
- RS3 ~~11 37,920~~ **33,240** km
- RS4 ~~12 14,212~~ **7,909** km
- RS5 ~~13 29,048~~ **13,854** km
- RS6 ~~14 8,852~~ **22,671** km

Total: ~~129,75~~ **117,979** km

1.4 Event Supplementary Regulations - point 8 RUNNING OF THE EVENT- 8.2. Start, Finish, Results 8.2.1.

The start signal for the event will be given at ~~Trg Evrope, Kolodvorska pot, Nova Gorica, Slovenia~~ GPS: ~~45°57'27,6"N 13°38'8,3"E~~ **MAHLE Electric Drives Slovenija d.o.o. Polje 15, 5290 Šempeter pri Gorici, GPS: 45° 55' 18.57"N 13° 38' 18.5352"E** on 1.3.2024.

1.5 Event Supplementary Regulations - point 8 RUNNING OF THE EVENT- 8.2. Start, Finish, Results 8.2.4

The final time control will be 14A (Nova Gorica). From here competitors will be required to follow the route indicated in the road book, under Parc Ferme conditions via Finish Podium and then directly to Parc Ferme.

8.2.5

In all places where there is a "STOP" sign (both in the regularity and liaison sections), the participants must completely stop their vehicle for a minimum duration of 2-second.

1.6 Event Supplementary Regulations - point 12 ADVERTISING PROMOTION AND PUBLICITY - 12.1. Official Supporter

Optional advertising material can be proposed by the organisers as follows:

- Gen-I Sonce
- ~~KONEMCOLOR~~
- ~~Municipality of Nova Gorica~~
- ~~Municipality of Kobarid~~
- ~~Others will be published in bulletin~~
- **HSE d.o.o.**
- **ALPACEM**

Miha Levec
Clerk of the Course

